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B Lukirtaw Torees
ew Terrace,
ottl"' Ontavio.

My dear Eugenst

I received yours of 22nde I hive slways
heard lr. Heumey well spoken of :nd huve not the least
doubt he is a thorough and paingtaking students. In fact,
I think he would probably know considerably more sbout the
working of the Cabinet and the Privy Coumeil thesm I would
nyselfl, '

, ~_ As to attending the address tomovrrow, 1
roslly think I would prefer mot tes You will hardly believe
how sedulously I avoid attending ueetings of amy kind, snd
espeglally those where discussions msy eccur in =hich I

n o

wuld be expected to take part.
Nonetheless I would certainly Iike, »nd will
expset, to see you when you arrive. Will alsc leoek forward

to reading your article on the extra Senatorsy with the
keenest anticipation,

¥ith highest ngatda elways,

Yours sincerely,

St
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